# DARREN SNOWDEN SOUND MIXER/RECORDIST ZONE ROUGE PRODUCTIONS INC.

# OBJECTIVE

Darren Snowden is a Sound Mixer based in Canada. He has over 15+ years of location sound experience working in some of the most challenging environments around the world. Specializing in large scale reality, documentary, narrative, commercial programming. He brings the right attitude, knowledge and communication skills to set and delivers worry free superior audio. He has a huge passion for music and primitive outdoor skills. Darren is also a proud member of the Salt Spring Island Search & Rescue unit and a veteran of the Canadian Armed Forces Calgary Highlanders Mobile Light Infantry. He ain't just a regular sound guy,..

# SKILLS

- Exceptional communication and networking
- Adapting processes
- Multi tasking in fast paced environments
- Following instructions to deliver quality results
- Boom Operating
- Wiring talent
- Wireless Frequency Coordination (IAS)
- Multitrack Recording
- MS/Stereo Recording
- IATSE 891 & 873 Boom Operator Permittee
- Emergency Medical Responder / BLS
- WHMIS
- Supervisor/Worker Health & Safety Awareness

# REFERENCES

- Katie Lafferty (Producer) 647-838-9964
- Carly Plett (Cinematographer) 604-790-5852
- Andrew Murray (Director) 416-278-6474
- **Ryan Marley** (Director) 416-726-6449
- **Peter Wong** (Sound) 604-889-0554

### EXPERIENCE

- USS-Extractor: Season 1 (FOX) 2024
   Director: Harbinder Singh | DOP: Rupert Smith + Paul Vance
- Ink Master: Season 16 (PARAMOUNT+) 2024
   Director: Andrea Richter | DOP: Chris Johnson
- The Amazing Race Canada: Season 3-10 (CTV) 2015-present Director: Rob Brunner | DOP: Ryan Shaw
- Survivor: Seasons 41, 42, 46 (CBS) 2021-Present Director: Dave Dryden | DOP: Peter Wery
- Sasha Reid & The Midnight Order (DISNEY+) 2023
   Director: Nancy Schwartzman | DOP: Patrick McLaughlin
- Mud Mountain Haulers: Season 3 (DISCOVERY) 2023
  Director: Jereme Watt | DOP: Sean Cable
- Evolving Vegan: Season 1 2 (CRAVE) 2022-2023
   Producer: Eva Filomena | DOP: Danny Nash
- Farming For Love: Season 2 (CBC) 2023
   Director: Grant Greschuk | DOP: Shane Geddes
- Making It Home with Kortney & Kenny: Season 3 (HGTV) 2022 Director: Cheryl Zalameda | DOP: Mike Rilstone
- Employable Me: Seasons 1 5 (AMI) 2016-2022 Director: Ryan Marley | DOP: Paul Duck
- Locke & Key: Season 2 (NETFLIX) 2021
  Director: Millicent Shackleton | DOP: Dylan Macleod
- Griff's Great Canadian Adventure (BBC/ABC) 2021
   Director: Ryan Marley | DOP: Curtis Galindo
- 9 Films About Technology (FX/HULU) 2021
   Director: Peter Huang | DOP: Kristofer Bonnell
- See For Me (NETFLIX) 2020-2021
   Director: Randall Okita | DOP: Jackson Parrell
- Bahamas Life: Seasons 1 5 (HGTV) 2016-2019 Director: Alex Kane| DOP: Geoff Lackner

# EDUCATION

### SAIT Polytechnic | Calgary

Radio, TV Production, Diploma (2010)

Academy Production Recording Arts | Calgary
Recording Engineering, Certificate (2008)

### CONTACT



(647) 389-8548



snowdensound@gmail.com



www.darrensnowden.com